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planation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to the fiscal impact of in itiated measures. 

Minutes: 

Chairman K. Koppelman: Opened the hearing with testimony in  support. 

Rep . Carlson: I ntroduced the bi l l .  This is very simple and if it has to be changed then you 
should ki l l  it. I think that it should state very simply one thing , that if a measure goes on the 
bal let it takes a min imum of 20 mi l l ion dol lars out of the treasury it shou ld be on the fall 
bal let where most people vote. There are no restrictors here other than it needs to go on 
the fal l  bal let which means in  most cases it would be an every other year things, because 
we obviously do not have a fall bal let every year. That is critical when it comes to deal ing 
with money out of the treasury. 

Rep. Lois Delmore: Do think that people are aware of the fisca l note and people are 
saying that is too much money, that is not enough money and therefor it is changing how 
we vote? 

Rep. Carlson: I l ike to think we are using it more as an educator tool. If they l ike the idea I 
think they should understand that it has a cost. I hope they make the decision on two 
things: the face value of the measure and the long term fiscal effect. When you are 
changing the constitution or you are spending money you have a seven year window 
without a two thi rds vote that you have to l ive with. I think it has a sign ificant effect on it and 
I would hope they d id it based upon the sound economics of something . Obviously the 
people last time thought with al l  the other things that were put on the bi l l  that it was taking 
away their privi lege or right to have an in itiative measure ,  because it requ i red the 
leg islature to approve it before it cou ld go forward . 

Rep. L .  Klemin: What if the leg is lative counsel determines the fiscal impact to be less than 
20 mi l l ion dol lars? 

Rep. Carlson: It can go on either bal lot. If leg is lative counsel for and management 
determine that this has an effect on health department they would ask the health 
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department to g ive them a fiscal note, the same procedure they do today for the statement 
we put on the Secretary of States website. It wou ld be no d ifferent at all except if that 
number exceeds 20 m i l l ion dol lars it would have to go on the fal l  ballot. 

Rep. Mary Johnson: You r  intent was to have the exact fisca l note number; not this fiscal 
note impact? 

Rep. Carlson: No nothing goes on the bal lot about the money. It would be l isted on the 
Secretary of States website . 

Rep. K. Wallman: What is the turnaround time on the legislative management determining 
a fiscal note on a purposed measure? Is the a scenario where a measure might get put off 
from the primary to the general election because the legislative counsel is doing its work of 
investigating what a measure might cost? 

Rep. Carlson: I don't bel ieve that is the case. During the session it is d ifferent. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: I think we did extend that last session. 

Rep . K. Wallman: Would you be opposed having a time l imit set for when the signatures 
come in to when that fisca l note might be requ i red to be avai lable? 

Rep. Carlson: As long as it is reasonable the leg islative counsel could make that work. 
The intent is not to delay the in itiated process. I just want to make sure the most people 
vote on it when it gets to that stage. The more leg islative restrictions you put on there the 
more you might be accused of micromanaging the in itiated process and that's not where 
the intent is .  I just want the most people to vote on an issue. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: If you fix it in the constitution a specific dol lars amount would it 
be morewise to put a percentage of the state budget or some other thing to reflect , because 
20 mi l l ion dol lars today is not what it was 20 years ago nor what it wil l  be 20 years from 
now? 

Rep. Carlson: I think it becomes confusing when you take a percentage number. The 
point is if we accomplish the goal of having the most people vote on it I think it is a really 
good measure .  

Rep. L.  Klemin: The end of l ine 23 i t  says the impact of in itiative measure and on l ine 23 it 
says in itiated. So we have in itiative verse in itiated in the same paragraph referring to the 
same thing. 

Rep. Carlson: I j ust think it is good publ ic policy to have something to state where it goes 
on which bal lot. 

Rep. K .  Wallman: Would it be easy for the Secretary of State have the cost on the 
website? Couldn't it also have the percentage of the general fund or treasury could n't be? 
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Rep. Carlson: They are to educate the voter. I do think a number for people is easier to 
understand other that percentage. 

Opposition: 

Neutral: 

Jim Silrum, Deputy Secretary of State: I stand in neutral testimony just because there 
was a question that was before you. 1 6 . 1 .01-1 7 ,  which says the estimated fiscal impact of 
an in itiated measure and it is at least 90 days before a state wide election at which an 
in itiated measure would be voted upon legislative counsel shal l  coord inate the 
determination of the fiscal impact of the in itiative measure. It goes on but then it says that 
statement must be submitted to our office by 30 days before it gets to be voted on and then 
we are to publ ish that on the website. My only question for the committee proced ural ly to 
contemplate how this al l  occurs because of the way the measure is stated. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: I n  our resolutions when we put something on the bal lot for the 
people we ind icate which bal lot it is going to be on and sometimes we don't want to make 
one bal lot a luminous with measures so we try to balance that. If this were to pass would 
this be expensive or not, which would weigh in to which ba l lot we put it on. The voters 
m ight say we want this on the spring ballot. If this were to pass the following leg is lative 
session we would be in tweaking the law to comply with the change in the constitution 
which frequently happens. 

Jim Silrum: The legislature would need to follow suit if this were to pass. 

Rep. L. Klemin: We have the existing constitutional language that refers to in itiative 
measure, this resolution revers to in itiated measure. I am wondering what the correct 
terminology wou ld be? 

Jim Silrum: Before it is actual ly qual ified for the bal lot it is cal led an in itiative petition. 
Once this has been met then it becomes and in itiated measure. We often refer to in itiative 
when we say the in itiative process, whether that is for a statutory measure or a 
constitutional measure. 

Rep. L. Klemin: My only point is that it should be stated the same way. 

Hearing closed. 
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Chairman K. Koppelman: Let me ask Tessa to explain to the committee what she has 
d iscovered. 

Intern: Not aud ible 

Chairman K. Koppelman: The new language in the bi l l  is in itiated so the suggestion is 
that we change in itiative on l ine 21 to in itiative. 

Rep. Klemin: I just heard the reason for changing it and it sounds to me that maybe we 
shou ld be changing the word measure on l ine 22 to petition.  

Rep. K. Karls: I move to amend . 

Rep. D .  Larson: Second. 

Chairman K. Koppleman: The motion is simply to change the word in itiative in the current 
constitutional language to in itiated at the end of l ine 2 1 . 

Motion to Adopt Amendment. 
Motion made by Representative Karls. 
Seconded by Representative Larson. 
Voice Vote. 
Motion Carries. 

Chairman K. Koppleman: We have the amended resolution before us. I know there was 
some d iscussion about the dol lar amount. Do we want to leave that alone or do we want to 
touch that? 

Rep. Klemin: I think the whole point is that it has to be a number sufficient to put it into the 
genera l  election ballot. Anything less cou ld go either way. 

Rep. Brabant: I move a Do Pass. 
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Rep. D. Larson: Second 

Rep. Anderson: Didn't we just vote on this? 

Chairman K. Koppleman: This is much cleaner. Representative Karls concern is if 
something is going to have a major fiscal impact on the state treasury that a maximum 
number of voters should vote on it  and we have a much better voter turnout in a general 
election than we do in a primary. 

Rep. Anderson: But it does take away some of the power of our citizens to do this? 

Chairman K. Koppleman: No not at al l. All this does is say which bal lot it goes on. 

Rep. Wallman: I'm just looking at the research and it has the code and it says at least 30 
days before the publ ic vote on the measure the leg islative counsel shal l  submit a statement 
of the estimated , I guess the system would be the resolution pass and then you wou ld 
change that to 90 days? 

Chairman K. Koppleman: I think what would need to happen is typically if there is a 
change in the constitution if there is any confl ict in law it comes upon the leg islature the 
next time it needs to try to reconcile that. It probably isn't wise to try and change the law 
now and anticipation and maybe a proposed measure may pass, because it may not but 
once it is passed then it's important for us to come back and look at it. 

Rep. D. Larson: Seems to me in l istening to this that this j ust sounds l ike a school bond 
issue. 

Rep. Kretschmar: On l ine 23 it says if the legislative counsel. Now is that determined to 
be the 9 or 1 0  leg is latures on the counsel? 

Chairman K. Koppelman: No, it is now leg islative management and leg islative counsel is 
the staff. 

Rep. Brabandt: Was the last resolution price tagged 20 mi l l ion dol lars as wel l? 

Rep. K .  Wallman: I am looking at part of the code it says at the end of the first fiscal year 
the Leg islative Management wil l  go back and look at how much fiscal impact it would be. I 
wonder if we need this? I think that if an estimated fiscal impact were to go up on the 
Secretary of States website for an in itiated measure and people wanted to know how much 
it costs that they could just go and look. I think that we could say that's what needs to 
happen rather than having a dol lar figu re in the measure that changed the constitution. I 
am going to resist this for that reason. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: Do you want the publ ic to decide this or do you want to us to 
deny the opportun ity to decide it? Do you want more of the publ ic the chance to weigh in 
on those things? They can go on the internet now and check out the fiscal note. 
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Rep . Lois Delmore: It has the Leg is lative Counsel making the determination so maybe we 
should look at wording a l ittle more in this b i l l .  

Chairman K. Koppelman: You have to designate some entity and that is the intent here. 
My guess is what would happen is leg islative counsel would see a measure if it has an 
impact on the DOCR for example, they wou ld be in contact and try to get as accurate 
information as they could. 

Rep. Lois Delmore: I n  their defense sometimes I th ink they are less biased than some of 
our agencies. There is not a better agency to ki l l  the bi l l  than DOT. 

Rep. G. Paur: would it be better to say in the beginn ing if the Secretary of State determines 
the fiscal impact? 

Chairman K .  Koppelman: Legislative Counsel is probably the best entity to gather the 
information. 

Rep. G. Paur: Then you also have leg islature in here. The secretary of state wi l l  probably 
turn around and ask the legislative counsel, but process would probably continue the way it 
is. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: My guess is if he were here he wou ld say his office doesn't 
have the expertise to do this and I agree with Rep. Lois Delmore. 

Rep. G. Paur: It is posted on the Secretary of States website? 

Chairman K. Koppelman: He puts it out there, yeah that's true. We could add if leg is lative 
counsel determines the fiscal impact in itiated measure be 20 mi l l ion dol lars or more and it 
is posted as such on the secretary of states website, but then you are getting so specifici in 
a constitutional measure. 

Rep. L .  Klemin: If we look at the statue we have here the Leg is lative Counsel is the 
number gather and they aren't making and judgment cal ls .  

Rep. Brabandt: The Secretary of State's office has nothing to do with money. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: There were two animals that were cal led the Leg is lative 
Counsel it was the office that is currently cal led the leg islative counsel and the committee of 
leg islature that meets during the interim when we are not in session and deals with 
leg islative business. Now we call it legislative management. 

Rep. P. Anderson: I am struggl ing with the arbitrary number? 

Chairman K. Koppelman: The sponsor indicated and from what I have heard in our 
discussion there is probably agreement with this that you have a number that is going to 
change in value over time but on the other hand it wi l l  be a long long time before 20 mi l l ion 
dol lars isn't a lot of money. It is also someth ing that would be more misunderstood if you 
start to say x percent of the state budget. 
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Rep. Kretschmar: The Constitution here says on l ine 20 & 2 1  they talk about the 
Leg islative Counsel and that measure was passed in 1 978 when the legis lative counsel 
was 9 or 1 0  leg islatures. It has the very same language in the new language. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: In 1 978 I am not sure since the office staff was also cal led 
Leg islative Counsel at that time. When it says the leg islative assembly may provide by law 
for a procedure through wh ich leg islative counsel may establish an appropriate method for 
determining fiscal impact, it probably sti l l  would have been staff directed back then . 

Rep. Lois Delmore: If everybody is cal led the same thing and it's not separated out in 
statute then we have leg islative interference again and if that's it I can't support this. 

Rep. L. Klemin: On l ine 20 and 21 it seems to me a simple way to resolve that would be 
just to delete the words through which the legislative counsel may and insert the word to. It 
would be a leg islative assembly may provide by law for procedure to establ ish an 
appropriate method for determining the fiscal note. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: I agree with you. 

' 

Rep L. Klemin: I move that the words through which the legislative counsel may on ines 
20 and 2 1  be replaced by the word to. 

Rep. Brabrant: Second. 

Rep. Mary Johnson: 1 6. 1 01 1 7  differentiates between legislative counsel and leg islative 
management and I am wondering if that section was in contemporaneous with this 1 978 
language at which case I don't see the need to take out legislative counsel. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: This is actual ly much newer and it dealt with the whole issue 
of informing the public and letting them know what a measure would cost. 

Rep. Mary Johnson: So in 1 978 there were no directional b i l ls at that time. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: What this says is the leg is lative counsel is supposed to create 
and essence of fiscal note or a fiscal impact on every in itiative measure and that happens 
now. What the resolution would do is it would trigger that everything over 20 mi l l ion dol lars 
based on that determination which is a lready going on would go on the fal l  bal lot. 

Rep. Mary Johnson: How does your provide by law for a procedure and I 'm wondering 
wel l  in 1 978 did that happen,  provide by law? 

Rep. D. Larson: So what we would be doing is to say that the leg islative assembly can 
provide a procedure to establ ish a method of determining the fiscal impact, but that is 
a l ready being done? 
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Rep. L. Klemin: No leg islative counsel does not provide the procedure, legis lative 
assembly provided the procedure which is in 1 6. 1 0 1 1 7 . 

Rep. D. Larson: So it is already done then. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: The point is because of the change of the status of what was 
leg islative counsel in 1 978 to what it is now I th ink it is appropriate to make this 
amendment, because legislative counsel as referred to in the constitution is not the same 
entity. 

Rep. L. Klemin: They were the staff for Leg is lative Counsel .  

Rep. Mary Johnson: Because it  referrers to the 1 6. 1 0 1 1 7  that is the procedure which 
differentiates between legislative counsel and leg islative management. 

Chairman K. Koppelman: You also have the terminology of legislative counsel is in the 
proposed measu re. We wou ld be removing it from the current constitution which might 
raise question too. I see the point although in a practical sense I don't th ink it makes a lot 
of difference. 

Rep . G. Paur: I am getting uncomfortable making all these changes in the constitution. 
am not sure it is a good idea. I wou ld feel comfortable with an insertion instead of trying to 
rewrite the whole th ing.  

Chairman K .  Koppelman: I understand the reason for the apposed amendment. The 
attorneys and leg islatures understand the history, I 'm not sure that would even come up in 
discussion when this comes before voters and I think the way the constitution is read today 
that language would have to be synonymous as we read it. 

Motion made to Adopt Amendment. 
Motion made by Representative Klemin .  
Seconded by Representative Brabandt. 
Total Yes 2. No 9. Absent 2 .  
Motion fai ls .  

Chairman K. Koppelman: So we have the once amended resolution before us only the 
word change on l ine 2 1  from in itiative to in itiated has been made by the committee. 
Represent Brabandt do you want to reinstate your  motion? 

Rep. Brabandt: Yes 

Rep. Larson: I second 

Motion for Do Pass As Amended. 
Motion made by Representative Brabandt. 
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Seconded by Representative Larson .  
Total yes 9. No.  2 .  Absent 2 .  
Motion passes 
Floor assignment Representative Johnson.  
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 3047 

Page 1 ,  line 21 , overstrike "initiative" and insert immediately thereafter "initiated" 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 1 5.31 09.01 001 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolutio 

A concurrent resolution to amend and reenact section 2 of article Ill of the Constitution of North 
Dakota, relating to the fiscal impact of initiated measures. 

Minutes: Attachments 1 - 2 

Chairman Dever: Opened the hearing on HCR 3047. 

Representative Carlson, District 41: Testified as sponsor and in support of the b i l l .  This 
measure was on the last bal lot but the measu re is different in  respect that I have always 
long felt, and this goes back to the days of the youth in itiative, that when you have a very 
large fiscal note on an in itiated measure, that it should be put in front of the people when 
the most of them vote . That is the general election in the fal l .  In  spite of what people are 
saying that this l im its their abi l ity for an in itiated measure, it has absolutely nothing to do 
with that. If you are fami l iar  with our process today on in itiated measures, a number of 
years ago we put a measure in that said that wh ichever agency or area wou ld have the 
most expertise is to look at that measure that is on the bal lot approved by the secretary of 
state an assign a value to what they think it is .  That statement goes on his website and not 
on the ballot. So those numbers do not influence anyone on the bal lot but if you are 
looking it up you can find out what they cost. We already do that. What this one says is 
that if it is over a $20 mi l l ion fiscal note, the measure goes on the general  election bal lot. 
The purpose is simply to have the most people voting on it. Last time it started out this 
simple and by the time it got done with the two committees it was legislative review, 
approval, and it cou ld not go on the bal lot un less we said it cou ld go on the bal lot and qu ite 
honestly it gave lots of reasons to reject it because it was poorly done . I should have asked 
when it came back to the House and we were as much gu i lty as the Senate was because 
we muddied it half the way and then you guys just added a l ittle more .  It was a restriction 
of the in itiated process. This does nothing but have someone assign a number and if it is 
over $20 mi l l ion it will have to be voted on in the genera l election. Th is does not require the 
number to be l isted on the bal lot it just requ ires it to be in the general election. It needs to 
be kept as simple as it is and let the people decide if they want it or not. You wil l  hear some 
arguments that this is restricting our abi l ity to have an in itiated measure and qu ite honestly I 
cannot find one thing in  here that says that. 
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(3:48) Chairman Dever: When we put a measure on a ba l lot we specify which election it is 
going to be in .  If i t  is an in itiated measure does the committee that puts i t  together spel l 
that out? 

Representative Carlson: Usual ly they do. This wou ld say they have to spell it out. 

Chairman Dever: This would go into the constitution and $20 mi l l ion today might be 
insignificant 20 years from now. 

Representative Carlson: That is the point of discussion. I do not know what the exact 
number is .  We just said $20 m i l l ion was logical .  This is just being more specific. No more. 
No less. That is it. 

Chairman Dever: I know that we have one of the most open in itiative procedures in  the 
country. In some states people can gather signatures and then the legislature decides 
whether or not it should go forward. Or the legislature has an opportun ity to act on the 
measure before it goes forward. 

Representative Carlson: That is basical ly what the last measure said and it was soundly 
rejected by the people. 

Chairman Dever: I am wondering if rather than setting a number if there might be a way to 
a l low leg islative management to set that number or to decide whether or not it is sign ificant 
enough to go to general election.  

Representative Carlson: The more we g ive power to someone else the more people are 
going to l ine up against us in my biased opinion. I do not know what the right number is 
because you are right, $20 mi l l ion today might mean much of anything tomorrow but I think 
it is pretty hard to argue with the fact that if you are going to take large amounts from the 
treasury that the most people should have a say in whether their share is coming or going. 

Senator Flakoll: One solution that wou ld be confusing wou ld be to put a percentage of the 
budget. What are your  thoughts if it was $20 mi l l ion and CPI  effective on a specific date so 
then it would migrate according to the value of $20 mi l l ion in essence in perpetu ity? 

Representative Carlson: The harder it is to understand the more people vote no as we 
found out the last time when 7 out of the 8 measures were voted no on.  I think there was 
measure fatigue and there was a lot of confusion and they were hard to figure out. I do 
bel ieve the more confusing it gets with formu las and numbers the more people are going to 
thing that we are trying to do something inappropriate. I n itiated measures are easy to get 
in North Dakota . You can go to the state fair  and the mal l  and get 1 3,000 signatures. This 
does not change signature requ i rements or anything.  It just says to put a number on it. 

Senator Flakoll: We cou ld adjust it for the rate of inflation .  Is the only way that you wou ld 
use the state fair, which is kind of the gold standard for getting signatures, is if you put it on 
the fal l  bal lot anyway? 
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Representative Carlson: It is always a year off. You cou ld start this summer for 20 1 6. You 
could get a year and a half to get it ready. 

Senator Poolman: If we do not pass this do you think that it is only a matter of time before 
special interests a re able to real ly influence a primary and carve out funding for 
themselves? 

Representative Carlson: If I was after the treasury in any way I wou ld defin itely put my 
measure on the primary bal lot because it is much easier. Only a fourth or less of the 
people are voting.  So if I wanted to increase my mathematical chances I would bring it to 
the primary election.  

Chairman Dever: Elections are decided by people that show up.  

Senator Nelson: Didn't we have something last session about measures with fiscal impact 
that were supposed to go to the general election. 

Representative Carlson: I do not remember the bi l l  but I do remember the in itiated 
measure that it was changed a lot. In h ind sight I wou ld have said that we should have 
ki l led it when it came back to the House. It was not going to work because there were too 
many requirements on it. 

Senator Nelson: What was version 1 ?  

Representative Carlson: It was just l ike this. This is what was brought as a version 2 .  

(12:34)Ralph Muecke, Resident on Gladstone, North Dakota: See Attachment #1 for 
testimony in opposition to HCR 3047 . 

(18:00)Chairman Dever: This is a constitutional resolution that wou ld be voted on by the 
people. Do you sti l l  object to that? It is not the legislature making the change but it would be 
the people making the change. 

Ralph Muecke: I am aware of that but you are putting it on a bal lot. Anytime the 
leg is lature proposes an amendment to be put on the ballot, you cou ld have to do the same 
thing that we citizens do that we need to go out and get a signature of 4% of the popu lation 
and put it on the bal lot. I th ink you have a very unfai r  advantage there because we have to 
go out and hoof it and do you th ink it is easy to go out and get 26,000 signatures? Just get 
out and try it sometime. All you have to do is push a button and it is on the ballot. 

Chairman Dever: We are not here to represent ourselves ; we are here to represent the 
people who elected us .  

Ralph Muecke: That is the whole point I am trying to make. 

(19:40) Glen Baltrusch, Resident of Harvey, North Dakota: See Attachment #2 for 
testimony in opposition to the b i l l .  
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(27:37)Senator Poolman: Do you th ink it would be better if we just made al l  in itiated 
measures in the fal l? 

Glen Baltrusch: I n  my opinion that is what I bel ieve; even measu res coming out of the 
legislative assembly. It is much easier to have it passed if it is in the primary election then if 
it were in the general  election. The general election has a much larger turnout. That is the 
appropriate way to have a decision made. 

Senator Nelson: Last election there were 8 measures on the bal lot and people got rather 
s ick of seeing the measures so for the most part some of them voted no for that reason and 
others because they rea l ly meant to vote no. I am looking at the referrals, referendums, and 
in itiated measures as the wishes of the people and what are your  feel ings on whether the 
people with their planning g roup/steering committee also have the say in what election they 
wanted? So we would be better off leaving things alone? 

Glen Baltrusch: I sti l l  th ink they are better on the general because of the larger number of 
voters. 

Senator Nelson: So to e l iminate another 8 to 1 2  measures on the bal lot in the next general 
election;  we put a l l  the referendums in the primary and the in itiated measures in  the other? 

Glen Baltrusch: I th ink a lot of it has to do with what is proposed on the bal lot. In some 
ways it is l ike trying to compare apples and lemons. 

Senator Flakoll: Part of you premise is that we have already voted on this with 56% of the 
people on a simi lar measure but yet you offer two amendments that would remove 
language that was put on about 1 2  years ago that passed with probably 20% h igher to 
require statements of fiscal impact so that voters would know how much a measure wou ld 
cost. Help me reconcile you r  positions on that because they seem incongruent? 

Glen Baltrusch: I guess what I am looking at when I am talking about is when you look at 
the last sentence of Article Three, it violates it. What this does, by amending Section 1 6  of 
Article Four, is it would require the leg is lative assembly to do the same thing as what is 
currently in  the Constitution in  Article Three. You wou ld have to provide information on 
fiscal and on Constitutional rights. 

(33:22) Leon Mallberg, Resident of North Dakota: Testified in  opposition to the bi l l. I 
agree with both prior testimon ies . If we can make a comparison, Measure 4 was l ike 
Michelob and what we have in HCR 304 7 is l ike Michelob l ight but they are both beers. 
Looking at Representative Carlson's logic, I think we should have the same thing with 
respect to any industry or revenue producing source that says that you cannot go in the 
tank unti l  at least 6 month before the next legis lative session.  We know that is 
preposterous. What I am hearing from the House members is that we need to prevent out 
of state organ izations from taking contro l .  I must remind the committee that both Measure 
1 and 5 went down big time. I had to remind my House members from my district that 
citizens have maybe a l ittle b it more than sawdust between their ears. If you look at it from 
the whole concept, we have these two organ izations to bring a ton of money into this state 
and we sti l l  to ld them to get lost. I am wondering if we are securing a solution here where 
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we rea l ly haven't establ ished a problem. The citizens said the two organ izations were 
overboard and that is how the election turned out. We have to put a l ittle bit more trust in 
the average run of the mi l l  joe six pack because in many cases he has done some 
homework, probably not enough, but they have done some. If we let the citizens run around 
without corral l ing them from a financial aspect, we are not going to be able to budget at the 
state level or it is going to be a real ly tough job . If we look at what is happening in the last 8 
month, we are in  a budget crunch but there seems to be civi l ity here in  the legislature and 
we are making sign ificant cuts. There is not anarchy up and down the streets . I think that 
sometimes we tend to b low things a l ittle bit out of proportion .  Measure 2 did cause a lot of 
nervousness, but I th ink that the reason for Measure 2 was 50% frustration. There has 
been no solution to the property tax problem and we all admit there are some inequal ities 
that seem to exist and have been ignored. The people want someth ing of substance. 
There are people that won't vote regardless. There are those that vote only when an issue 
interests them . They may go an average of 1 out of 4 times. There are people that vote 
strictly by party. They usual ly don't study the issues and the just vote their party. Not 
necessari ly the best informed voter. Then there is the herd voter. A group gets together 
and decides to vote a certain way on an issue and the whole group votes for that issue only 
because that is what the group was doing. There are also people l ike me that are addicted 
to voting and wi l l  be there any time the polls are open . I am asking that you leave the 
section alone. It looks to me that the legislature can put an item on the ballot with 73 
people. That is a simple majority in both House and Senate. I go to put something on the 
bal lot it is 30,000 signatures and between $ 1 5 ,000 and $ 1 8,000. I real ly th ink that section 
of the Constitution should be in the spirit of its own tone. Even the legislature, should they 
find it necessary to change any portion of that section, should do an in itiated measure. All 
you need is 25 sponsors and you have 1 4 1  people here. You have the legislative council 
to write the petition. You don't have to incur a $4500 bi l l  to write it . You have a captive 
Secretary of State here. You cou ld be ready in 72 hours.  You each represent a district with 
about 1 5 ,000 people in it. It looks l ike a p iece of cake. Representative Carlson made it 
sound l ike it is a cake walk to go to the state fair and it is not. I th ink there is a secondary 
benefit to making this a requ i rement. If leg islators do it, they certain ly are going to 
understand the process and what is requ ired to do that process. My proposal does not 
el iminate the change at al l, it just sets the ru les for how the changes are made in that 
section . 

(46:00)Chairman Dever: Closed the hearing on HCR 3047 . 
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Committee Clerk Signature 

Minutes: ttachments 1 - 2 

Chairman Dever: Opened HCR 3047 for committee d iscussion .  See Attachments #1 and 
#2 for p roposed amendments. Reviewed the bi l l. I t  wou ld be an amendment to put SCR 
401 0  into the resolution by rep lacing the language. The House turned SCR 401 0  into a 
study and the reports from the conference committee on our  side a re that they are not 
wil l ing to budge from their study. 

(2:58)Senator Cook: I was not all that warm to the bi l l  as it was introduced but if we p ut 
this amendment on there I wou ld start l iking it a lot more. Moved the Amendment on 
Attachment #1. 

Senator Davison: Seconded. 

Chairman Dever: Is there any further d iscussion? 

Senator Flakoll: I s  this a hog house amendment? 

Chairman Dever: Yes. 

Senator Flakoll: I might have l iked if it was just added onto the bottom and make it section 
2 but I understand the intent. 

A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: 5 yeas, 1 nay, 1 absent. 

Motion Carried. 

Senator Cook: Moved a Do Pass As Amended. 

Senator Poolman: Seconded. 

A Roll Call Vote Was Taken: 6 yeas, 0 nays, 1 absent. 

Motion Carried. 

Senator Dever will carry the bill. 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION 
NO. 3047 

Page 1, line 1 , after "A concurrent resolution" replace the remainder of the resolution with "to 
amend and reenact section 5 of article IV of the Constitution of North Dakota, relating 
to residency requirements of members of the legislative assembly." 

STATEMENT OF INTENT 

This measure would require a member of the legislative assembly to be a resident of the district 
from which selected. 

BE I T  RESOLVED BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF NORTH DAKOTA, 
THE SENATE CONCURRING THEREIN:  

That the following proposed amendment to section 5 of article IV of  the 
Constitution of North Dakota is agreed to and must be submitted to the qualified 
electors of North Dakota at the primary election to be held in 2016, in accordance with 
section 16 of article IV of the Constitution of North Dakota. 

SECTION 1. AME N DMENT. Section 5 of article IV of the Constitution of North 
Dakota is amended and reenacted as follows: 

Section 5. Each person elected tomember of the legislative assembly must be, en-tAe 
day of the eleetionduring the entire term for which selected, a qualified elector in the 
district from which the member was ohosenselected and must have been a resident of 
the state for one year immediately prior to that eleetionselection to the legislative 
assembly. Each house of the legislative assembly shall adopt rules regarding 
confirmation and verification of the qualifications, as required under this section. of its 
members throughout the term for which elected." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 15.3109.02001 
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If the vote is on an amendment, briefly indicate intent: 
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Com Standing Committee Report 
April 13, 2015 9:10am 

Module ID: s_stcomrep_66_008 
Carrier: Dever 

Insert LC: 15.3109.02001 Title: 03000 

REPORT OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
HCR 3047, as engrossed: Government and Veterans Affairs Committee (Sen. Dever, 

Chairman,) recommends AMENDMENTS AS FOLLOWS and when so amended, 
recommends DO PASS (6 YEAS, 0 NAYS, 1 ABSENT AND NOT VOTING). 
Engrossed HCR 3047 was placed on the Sixth order on the calendar. 

Page 1 ,  line 1 ,  after "A concurrent resolution" replace the remainder of the resolution with "to 
amend and reenact section 5 of article IV of the Constitution of North Dakota, 
relating to residency requirements of members of the legislative assembly." 

STATEMENT OF INTENT 

This measure would require a member of the legislative assembly to be a resident of the 
district from which selected. 

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF NORTH D AKOTA, 
THE SENATE CONCURRING THEREIN: 

That the following proposed amendment to section 5 of article IV of the 
Constitution of North Dakota is agreed to and must be submitted to the qualified 
electors of North Dakota at the primary election to be held in 201 6 ,  in accordance 
with section 1 6  of article IV of the Constitution of North Dakota. 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 5 of article IV of the Constitution of 
North Dakota is amended and reenacted as follows: 

Section 5. Each person elected tomember of the legislative assembly must be, oo 
the day of the eleotionduring the entire term for which selected, a qualified elector in 
the district from which the member was ohosenselected and must have been a 
resident of the state for one year immediately prior to that eleotionselection to the 
legislative assembly. Each house of the legislative assembly shall adopt rules 
regarding confirmation and verification of the qualifications, as required under this 
section, of its members throughout the term for which elected." 

Renumber accordingly 
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Judiciary Committee 
Prairie Room, State Capitol 

HCR 3047 
4/2 1 /201 5 

2632 4 

D Subcommittee 

IZI Conference Committee 

Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution: 

Relating to the residency requ i rements of the legislative assembly. 

Minutes: II See Handout #1 & #2 

Rep. L. Klemin, (Chair): Opened the conference committee meeting on HCR 3047. 
Al l  members were present. Did the Senate take any action on HCR 40 1 0  this afternoon? 

Senator Dever: We would feel more comfortable that we see that action on that before we 
do th is. 

Rep. L. Klemin: We cou ld certain ly do that. 

Motion made that the Senate recede from the Senate amendments by Rep. Karls: 
Seconded by Rep. Lois Delmore: 

Discussion :  

Senator Dever: We have two issues here. Assuming that the Senate is  ready to recede I 
would prefer to have a conversation about further amending the bi l l .  

Roll Call Vote: 3 Yes 3 No 0 Absent Motion Failed. 

Motion Made that the House accede to the Senate amendments by Senator Dever; 
Seconded by Senator Davison 

Rep. L. Klemin: We have a motion now that the House accede to the Senate 
amendments, which is to convert HCR 3047 into SCR 4010. 

Senator Dever: We come to this with that already accompl ished . 

Roll Call Vote: 3 Yes 3 No 0 Absent 0 Motion Failed 
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Rep. L. Klemin : Let's have a d iscussion on what might happen in the next conference 
committee for us to th ink about. 

Rep. Karls: I am curious why your  body changed this into a completely d ifferent resolution 
than the original? From what I understand that is against our joint ru les? 

Senator Dever : I d idn't find anything to that effect and I would be happy to review that if 
you would l ike? 

Rep . L. Klemin : (See handout # 1 )  (See handout #2) There is a constitutional provision in  
article 4 sections 1 3  that provides 

Senator Dever : We sent 401 0 to the House as a constitutional resolution . It was 
converted into a study. We have over the years several legislators out of their d istricts and 
one thing they all have in common is they were members of the House and that reflects 
total ly on the entire legislature.  So I wou ld l ike to see a vote in the House up or down. Not 
a study. 

Rep. L. Klem in : on 401 0 the conference committee has met on that and has an amended 
report that wi l l  be going to the House. It is my understanding that it provides to the effect 
that they have to l ive in  the residence in order to serve in the leg islature.  I don't d isagree 
with that. That is the reason the House rejected the conference committee report 
yesterday because it d idn't contain that specificity. The ND Constitution provides that no 
law may be enacted except by a bill passed by both houses and no bi l l  may be amended 
on its passage through either house in the manner which changes its general subject 
matter. (See handout # 1 )  I n  essence the Senate's action in amending HCR 3047 to turn it 
into an entirely d ifferent amendment to the constitution , which is on a d ifferent subject, may 
violate this constitutional provision and the House and Senate ru les on amendments. I am 
not going to take the position that is the case. I am just saying it may and that would be the 
version that would apply if it does. I think we should not take any action further on this 
today, but rather wait unti l the House acts on SCR 40 1 0 , which may then take care of any 
reason to change 3047 into a mirror image of that same resolution. 

Senator Dever : I don't d isagree with that at al l .  I opened the conference committee 
suggesting we do that. Regard ing the ru le the House considers itself to be perfectly 
innocent of having ever offended the same. 

Rep. L. Klemin: I don't disagree that this constitutional amendment, constitutional revision 
and House and Senate rule seems to have been ignored many times in the past. I have 
noted it a few times when that is the case in case I ever d id need to bring that up .  Before 
we adjourn I wou ld l ike to d iscuss a possible amendment when we meet next time. 

Senator Dever : The concern I have about 304 7 as it came to the Senate is the $20 
mi l l ion. That may mean something different twenty years from now than it does now and it 
is a constitutional .  

Rep. L. Klemin : I am looking at version 02000 . We cou ld revise this language on l ine 20 is 
existing language that says the leg islative assembly may provide by law for a proced ure 
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through which the legislative counsel may establ ish an appropriate method for determining 
the fiscal impact of an i nitiative measure and for making information regard ing fiscal impact 
of a measure avai lable to the publ ic. Then we have the new langu age and I am just going 
to suggest a potential amendment for you to think about. If the legislative counsel 
determ ines that an i nitiative measure wil l  have a major fiscal impact as p rovided by law 
du ring the next ful l  b ienn ium after the measure is due to become effective etc. with the 
same language that is in there.  What that does is it takes the $20 m il l ion figu re out of the 
constitution and states that a major fiscal impact wou ld be as provided by law. Then the 
legislative assembly would need to enact a statute to provide by law defin ing what a major 
fiscal impact is. That statute then would be subject to amendment as time goes by based 
on i nflation.  

Senator Dever : I agree with the i ntent of that. 

Rep. L. Klemin : I th ink this question came up and the answer was we should leave that to 
legislative counsel experts to management in the existing cou nsel we could make that 
change too . 

. Adjourned . 
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Explanation or reason for introduction of bill/resolution : 

Relating to the residency requ irements of the legislative assembly. 

Minutes : II Proposed amendment #1 , Handout #2 

Rep. L. Klemin , Chair: Opened the conference committee meeting on HCR 4037. 
Al l  members were present. (See the proposed amendment #1  and Handout #2) Went over 
this amendment proposal .  (00: 1 7-2 :30) 

Senator Dever: Do I understand that that fol lowed the Constitutional amendment that 
created the second paragraph in section 2, Article 3? 

Rep. L. Klemin: Yes .  Section 1 7  was enacted after the constitutional amendment. We 
had some questions about leg islative counsel or leg islative management. That is 
answered in section 1 7  where it talks about Leg islative Counsel so that is a lready taken 
care and we don't need to do anything about that in the constitution . J im Si l rum from the 
Secretary of State's office had concerns about the tim ing .  So it doesn't affect anyth ing on 
timing ;  the timing is in  the statute. Then the election on that in itiated measure wou ld be at 
the next genera l  election regardless of whether that is the next election or not. So that is 
the proposal .  

Senator Dever: I appreciate your efforts on that and I appreciate your  vote on 401 0 this 
morn ing .  Yesterday we talked about whether this could be done statutorily and it was not 
necessary for it to be in the constitution so I visited with John Bjornson this morn ing and he 
said we could if somebody wanted the measure on the ballot . Senator Hogue did some 
research for me and it says laws may be enacted to faci l itate and safe guard ,  but not to 
hamper, restrict, or impair these powers. I suppose one could argue a statute that requires 
large fiscal in itiative measure to be on the November bal lot is not hampering ,  but it could be 
argued that it is restricting the power of an in itiative measure .  One cou ld argue the 
requ i rement safe guards the powers by making certain a specific provision receives the 
greatest consideration from the electorate . I th ink the Senate is ready to go along with 
whatever we chose to be the best language. 
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Rep. L. Klemin : I th ink what you said about the issue is correct and this would certa in ly 
clarify a l l  those objections if we had this in the constitution . 

Senator Dever: There is a document on the leg islative website that you can excess that 
l ists every measure that has ever been on the ballot since statehood . 

Motion made to move the amendment and the Senate recede from the Senate 
amendments and amend as follows by Rep. Karls: Seconded by Senator Dever. 

Discussion : 

Senator Davison: Was there any d iscussion among the House side maybe putting a 
percentage of revenue as opposed to just major fisca l impact? Being a l ittle bit more 
specific that wou ld be adjusted as our state revenue went up? As opposed to just saying a 
major fiscal impact? 

Rep. L. K lemin : Exactly what it says is major fiscal impact as determined by law so we 
wou ld have to pass a law defin ing what that is. Then we can t inker with that and put 
formulas in the statute or whatever we want to do or just have $20 mi l l ion and change it 
every ten years as necessary. We would just define major fiscal impact so whatever that 
is that the leg islature deems appropriate; which would then be subject to change every 
session if they want to do it. 

Senator Davison : When I l istened to SCR 4003 and the d iscussion about that resolution 
coming forward ; how do you describe that to the voter? I am concerned that it wi l l  pass 
based on that it is not very clear? 

Rep. L. Klemin : I th ink the Constitution should be more general and should be expanded 
on by statutes made in accordance with the Constitution and that is what this is. 

Senator Davison: I think we could agree the less educated and less clear someth ing is to 
the voter in ND typically vote no. That is my concern . 

Rep. Lois Delmore: One of my concerns with the bi l l  is the death by fisca l note. I think it is 
a dangerous route we are taking with this b i l l .  Then they would know what the fiscal impact 
would be; maybe a certa in percentage? That would go up and down depending on what the 
state's budget is. 

Rep. L. Klem in : Right now it wou ld be in the neighborhood of $6 and $7 bi l l ion so if we put 
a .0025 in  the constitution is that going to be clearer. I don't think so. 

Rep. Lois Delmore: I th ink we may be asking them to vote on someth ing they don't 
understand because we don't have it defined anywhere. 

Rep. L .  Klemin : Let's look back on l ine 20 at the existing language. We do have a 
provision in Article 4 Section 1 3  that says the Leg islature can provide by law to carry out 
the provisions of the constitution .  This is al l  consistent with that. 
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Senator Dever: It is a constitutional measu re and it on the ballot and it wi l l  be decided by 
the people and it will be on the general  election ballot so it is not a contradiction in  itself. 

Roll Call Vote: 6 Yes 0 No 0 Absent 

Adjourned . 
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PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 
3047 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on page 1634 of the House Journal 
and page 1408 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Concurrent Resolution 
No. 3047 be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 4, remove "are estimated to" 

Page 1, line 4, after "a" insert "major'' 

Page 1, line 4, remove "of'' 

Page 1, line 5, remove "twenty million dollars or more" 

Page 1, line 23, remove "the fiscal impact of'' 

Page 1, line 24, replace "be twenty million dollars or more" with "have a major fiscal impact as 
determined by law." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 15.3109.02002 



2015 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMM ITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

RESOLUTION : t-ICR 3047 as (re) engrossed 

Ho use Judiciary Committee 

Act ion Taken D HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments 

Date: 4/2 1 /20 1 5  
Roll Cal l  Vote #: 1 

D HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments and further amend 

� SENATE recede from Senate amendments 

D SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows 

D Unable to agree , recommends that the committee be d ischarged and a new 
committee be appointed 

Motion Made by: _R_e_.p_._K_a_rl_s _______ Seconded by: _R_e_.p_. _D_e_lm_o_r_e ______ _ 

Representatives 4-2 1 - Yes 
Rep. L. Klemin (Chair) x x 
Rep. K. Karls x x 
Rep. L. Delmore x x 

Total Rep. Vote 

Vote Count Yes : b -=-----

House Carrier No Carrier 

LC Number 

No Senators 4-21 Yes 
Senator D. Dever x 
Senator K. Davison x 
Senator R. Marcellais x 

Total Senate Vote 

No: 0 Absent: 0 -----

Senate Carrier No Carrier 

of amendment 

No 
x 
x 
x 

LC Number of engrossment 
---------� 

Emergency clause added or deleted 

Statement of purpose of amendment 



2015 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMM ITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

RESOLUTION r ·HCR 3047 as ( re) engrossed 

Ho use Judiciary Committee 

Act ion Taken � HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments 

Date : 4/2 1 /20 1 5  
Roll Cal l  Vote #: 2 

D HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments and further amend 

D SENATE recede from Senate amendments 

D SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows 

D Unable to agree , recommends that the committee be d ischarged and a new 
committee be appointed 

Motion Made by: Senator Dever Seconded by: Senator Davison 
-----------

Representatives 4-2 1 - Yes No Senators 
Rep. L. Klemin (Chair) x Senator D. Dever 
Rep. K. Karls x Senator K. Davison 
Rep. L. Delmore x Senator R. Marcellais 

Total Rep. Vote Total Senate Vote 

4-21 Yes 
x 
x 
x 

Vote Count Yes : 3 No: 0 Absent: 0 
-----

House Carrier No Carrier 

----- -----

Senate Carrier No Carrier 

LC Number of amendment 

No 

LC Number of engrossment 
---------� 

Emergency clause added or deleted 

Statement of purpose of amendment 



2015 HOUSE CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
ROLL CALL VOTES 

RESOLUTION HCR 3047 as ( re) engrossed 

House Judiciary Committee 

Action Taken D HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments 

Date: 4/22/20 1 5  
Roll Cal l  Vote #: 1 

D HOUSE accede to Senate Amendments and further amend 

D SENATE recede from Senate amendments 
� SENATE recede from Senate amendments and amend as follows 

D Unable to agree , recommends that the committee be d ischarged and a new 
committee be appointed 

Motion Made by: kp K� Seconded by: -�� 
Representatives 4-22- I Yes No Senators 4-22 Yes 

� � 

Rep. L. Klemin (Chair) v v Senator D. Dever v ... 
Rep. K. Karls 1/ ,,. v Senator K. Davison v y ,,. . / 
Rep. L. Delmore -/ �/ Senator R. Marcellais v v 

Total Rep. Vote Total Senate Vote 

Vote Count Yes: � No: 0 Absent: d ----- -----

House Carrier No Carrier Senate Carrier No Carrier 

LC Number A s:. JJo f. oc:u?Ori(_ of amendment 

No '-

LC Number ___,O"----'y'--"'0 ...... o'---"-() ____
_ 

of engrossment 

Emergency clause added or deleted 

Statement of purpose of amendment 



Com Conference Committee Report 
April 23, 2015 7:33am 

Module ID: h_cfcomrep_74_001 

Insert LC: 15.3109.02002 

REPORT OF CONFERENCE COMMITTEE 
HCR 3047, as engrossed: Your conference committee (Sens. Dever, Davison, Marcellais 

and Reps. Klemin, Karls, Delmore) recommends that the SENATE RECEDE from 
the Senate amendments as printed on HJ page 1 634, adopt amendments as 
follows, and place HCR 3047 on the Seventh order: 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on page 1 634 of the House Journal 
and page 1 408 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Concurrent Resolution 
No. 3047 be amended as follows: 

Page 1 ,  l ine 4, remove "are estimated to" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 4, after "a" insert "major" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 4, remove "of' 

Page 1 ,  l ine 5, remove "twenty mill ion dollars or more" 

Page 1 ,  l ine 23, remove "the fiscal impact of' 

Page 1 ,  l ine 24, replace "be twenty mill ion dollars or more" with "have a major fiscal i mpact. 
as determined by law," 

Renumber accordingly 

Engrossed HCR 3047 was placed on the Seventh order of business on the calendar. 

(1) DESK (2) COMMITIEE Page 1 h_cfcomrep_74_001 
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• TESTIMONY IN OPPOSITION TO HCR 3047 

March 25, 2015 

Good morning members of the Senate and government affairs committee. My name is 
Ralph Muecke from Gladstone ND and I am here today to voice my opposition to House 
Concurrent Resolution (HCR 3047). 

I stand before you today to boldly defend my rights granted to me by the framers of the 
constitution of the great state of North Dakota. 

North Dakota is one of only 23 states in the union to have the right of Initiative and 
Referral (I&R). Sadly to say the I&R process has come under attack in all 23 states that 
have it and most regrettably by the those that the people elect to represent them. ND is 
no exception. 

As more states joined the union, people became smarter. They saw the need for another 
recourse for when those they elected would turn a deaf ear to those who elected them. 

Over the years as far back as I can remember bills and resolutions have been introduced, 
to little by little weaken or cripple the I&R process to make it harder and harder to use the 
process to maintain accountability of those the people elect to represent them in state 
government. Some of these bills and resolutions have passed and some have failed. We 
have heard it said that all of these proposed amendments are necessary to protect the 
integrity of the process. I would dare to say that if anything they do just the opposite. 

Last November the voters of ND were asked to vote away a big part of their right ofl&R. 
But thank God they were wise enough to see that Measure 4 meant voting away a big 
chunk of their rights. It didn't take a rocket scientist to figure out that Measure 4 (HCR 
3011) was aimed right square point blank at another attempt to do another measure to 
abolish property taxes in ND. The special interests and those cemented at the public 
trough that opposed Measure 2 weren't going to take another chance of that ever 
happening again. 

HCR 3047 is another attack on our right ofl&R. It's another follow up to Measure 4. 
You say there is no connection? I beg to differ. (1) Both have the same main legislator 
sponsor namely Rep. Al Carlson. (2) Both are mentioning 20 million dollars. (3) Had 
Measure 4 passed, HCR 3047 would have never have been conceived. I believe that 
HCR 3047is part of a way of sneaking a part of HCR 3011 into the back door 
camouflaging it to make it look like something far more innocent. I think that everyone 
in this room in the back of their mind knows it. I also believe that HCR 30 4 7 is 
incomplete and is part of another bill or resolution either already in existence or that will 
be introduced in a future legislative session. HCR 3047 in itself doesn't really make any 
sense. It has a very peculiar odor to it. 



The idea of having all constitutional amendments voted on in a general election doesn't 
make any sense. Measure 2 that would have abolished property truces proved that any 
amendment or issue of great importance will draw a strong voter turnout no matter when 
it's held. 
This proposed resolution makes very little sense and is just a waste of time.Please give 
HCR 3047 a "Do not Pass" recommendation. Don't waste the raxpayers time and money 
on something like this. As legislators you have more important bills and resolutions than 
this that need your attention. 

Thank You 

Ralph Muecke, Gladstone, ND 



• 

• 

• 

Before the 64th Leg is l ative Assem b ly 
Senate Govern ment and Veterans Affa i rs Committee 

House Concu rrent Resol ut ion No .  3047 
Tuesday, M a rch 27, 2015 at 10:45 A. M .  

By Glen E .  Ba ltrusch 
Mr. Chairman and Committee Members, 

Good morning! My name is Glen Baltrusch, and I reside at Harvey, N D; which is in District 

14. I stand before you this morning in opposition to House Concurrent Resolution No. 3047 
for a nu mber of reasons. 

One of the reasons that I stand in opposition to House Concurrent Resolution No. 3047 is 

the fact that a simi lar resolution, 'House Concurrent Resolution No. 3011' was enacted by the 

53rd Legislative Assembly and placed on the 2014 General  Election Bal lot as Measure 4. To 

refresh our memories, I have attached the 'Statewide Measures, Official Results General 

Election - November 4, 2014' for review and informational pu rposes. In reviewing the results 

of Measure 4, we notice that it was soundly 'defeated or rejected by 31,654 votes'. In other 

words to clarify for simplicity, it was 'defeated or rejected with 56.59% No votes verses 

43.41% Yes votes' . 

This may sound a bit harsh, but, House Concurrent Resolution No. 3047 questions the 

integrity of the 54th Legislative Assembly with respect to the votes cast by the Electorate. 

In reviewing House Concurrent Resolution No. 3047, I find myself questioning the reasoning 

that the North Dakota Legislature has contin uously proposed amendments to the 

Constitution of North Dakota over the past several; not several, but many Legislative 

Sessions. For some reason, the North Dakota Legislature continuously attempts to fool the 

Citizens and to intentional ly deprive and strip us of our Constitutional Rights. Unfortunately, 

the Legislatives Assemblies have been far too successful in taking advantage of our trusting 

Citizens. As the E lectorate, they bel ieved they could trust the members of the legislature, 

especia l ly since we believed we truly had a 'citizen legislature' and you are known and 

referred to as "ou r  neighbors". When it comes to amending the Constitution of North 

Dakota, the Legislative Assemblies have continued to act l ike it is changing diapers on a baby 

- often and frequently. 

I n  reading House Concurrent Resolution No. 3047, I do understand the reasoning and theory 

as to why HCR 3047 has come about. Should House Concurrent Resolution No. 3047 be 

amended, I believe at that point I would request a "Do Pass" recommendation for 

concurrence of the Senate. For your consideration, I have done something that I normally 
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• would not do, but I have attached two versions of amendments to HCR 3047. Version 1 
(one) in my humble opinion, is the very least or minimum that must be adopted by this 

Committee and the Senate of the 64th Legislative Assembly, then adopted and enacted by 

the House of Representatives of the 64th Legislative Assembly. Version 2 (two), a re the 

preferred amendments to H CR 3047. The adoption of the amendments in Version 2 of the 

proposed amend ments to House Concurrent Resolution No. 3047 wou ld 'right some of the 

wrongs' that have been done by other Legislative Assemblies. 

• 

• 

I n  reviewing the Version 1 proposed amendments to HCR 3047 on page l, l ines 20 thru 22 
and part of l ine 23 removes that part that violates the last sentence of Section 1.  of Article 

I l l , POWERS RESERVED TO THE PEOPLE that was placed upon the bal lot by a previous 

legislative assembly. 

On page 1, l ines 23 thru 25, parts of the current amending language relating to the legislative 

council  and the dol lar amount are removed, and some language is replaced. When amended 

with the new proposed amendment language, it would req uire that all in itiated measures be 

placed upon the bal lot at the next general election. 

In reviewing Version 2 of the proposed amendments to House Concurrent Resolution No. 

3047, on page 1, l ines 1 thru 8, parts of the title, statement of intent, and concurring 

language is amended as would be required to be placed on the bal lot should these 

recommended amend ments be adopted. 

On page 1, l ines 20 thru part of l ine 23 are overstruck to remove that portion of language 

that violates the last sentence of Section 1. of Article I l l, POWERS RESERVED TO THE PEOPLE 

that was placed upon the bal lot by a previous legislative assembly. 

On page 1, l ines 23 thru 25, parts of the current amending language relating to the legislative 

cou ncil and the dol lar amount are removed, and some language is replaced with the new 

proposed a mend ment language which would require that a l l  in itiated measures must be 

placed upon the bal lot at the next genera l election. 

On page 2, after l ine 2, is the proposed amendment language to amend and reenact Section 

16. of Article IV. These proposed amendments to section 16 of a rticle IV makes a ny 

proposed a mend ment by the legislative assembly would be required to be placed upon the 

bal lot at the next general election. The proposed amend ment language at the end of section 

16 would requ ire the legislative counci l  to provide to the public the information of any fiscal 

i mpact of the proposed amendment by the legislative assembly, as wel l  as the amending of, 

loss of, or a ny restriction of, any constitutional  right of a proposed amendment by the 

legislative assembly. 

M r. Chairman, and Committee Members, I believe the answer to these problems is the 

adoption of the Version 2 proposed amendments to Engrossed House Concurrent 

Resolution No. 3047; and the other part of the equation a lready exists; they are commonly 
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known as Citizens, and I or the Electorate. I firmly bel ieve it is not only the Citizen that 

needs to protect our Constitution; but the Legislative Assembl ies as wel l .  As demonstrated 

at the last General E lection, I believe the Citizens cast the proper votes on the vast majority 

of the Bal lot Measures at the last General Election. 

M r. Chairman, and Committee Members, I respectfully request that you seriously consider 

you r  decision of House Concurrent Resolution No. 3047; and that this committee vote for a 

"DO PASS" recommendation to the floor of the Senate if amended with the proposed 

amend ments submitted to you this morning. Should the proposed amendments not be 

adopted for ratification, I then respectfu l ly request a "DO NOT PASS" recommendation to 

the floor of the Senate from this Committee. 

Thank you for your time and consideration in this pertinent matter . 
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Constitutional Measure No. 1 Relating to the inalienable rights to life of every human being at G.i1rnty R1•sur1�. 
every stage of development - Vote For 1 D Follow This Contest 

!-<'Q!!:lntrvo 01-;tncl Rc<::tilt� 
Precincts Rcpo1ling: 427M27 Rno;ul !<:. M'ir 

Votes TJ Percen 
Rejected No 161,3031 64.13% 

rr'es 90,2241 35.87% 
�otalVotes 251,5271 

Constitutional Measure No. 2 Relating to the prohibition of the imposition of mortgage taxes or Cocnr.• Hesulls 
any sales or transfer taxes on the mortgage or transfer of real property. - Vote For 1 D Follow 

i "f!r;l"'!INf' J">i5tnc1 Ro<;.Uito;; 
This Contest 

RM .. ulf'..> M .. ,p 
Precincts Reporting: 4271427 

I I Votes""l Percen 
/"ccepted jYes 188.281 75.69% 
I iNo 60,47� 24.31% 
I rrotal Votes 248,7611 

Constitutional Measure No. 3 Relating to repealing the existing Board of Higher Education and to eoun•1 "�""' 
creating a three member commission of higher education appointed by the Governor. - Vote For 1 1  em�1a1iv" Disinct Roo;;utis 
D Follow This Contest 

&!"...iilt'l. M.ip 
P1ccincc Repo1lin9: 427/�27 

Votes • Percenl 
Rejected No 182,49 ' 74.95% 

Yes 61,007 25.05% 
Total Votes I 243,4991 

Constitutional Measure No. 4 Relating to the fiscal impact of measures to initiate constitutional Coun,., RMUl!5 
amendments and to the placing of initiated measures on the ballot - Vote For 1 D Follow This 

l/'!ll�l:ifrm Q!5tn�t RP.5ults 
Contest 

Rcsolts Mnp 
Piecinct!> Rcpo1tin9: �27/427 

Votes ,.. Percent' 
Rejected No 135,899 56.59% 

If•• 104,245 43.41% 
rTotalVotes 240,144 

Initiated Constitutional Measure No. 5 Constitutional Petition Related to a Clean Water, Wildlife, Counrv Re!iu!ls 
and Parks Trustand a Clean Water, Wildlife, and Parks Fund - Vote For 1 D Follow This Contest 

Lcg1!./ .. 11N(' 01'i.:11c1 Rt>wtis 
Precincts Reporting: 4271427 Rc!.utls l.tm1 

Votes •! Percenl 
Rejected No 199,305i 79.38% 

Yes 51,n5: 20.62% 
Total Votes 251,0801 

..:J �Statutory Measure No. 6 Relating to Parental Rijjlits and Responsibilities -Vote For 1 
D Follow This Contest 

COunrv Rn!:uhs 
l£C1!;l<1trrn ()stncl R.:sul:s 
Rnsu!'s M .. ,p Precincts Reporting: 4271427 

Votes • Percen 
Rejec:led No 152,004 62.09% 
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..:! ,�==========================================================::::::::'. 



----------- -----

3 

Initiated Statutory Measure No. 7 Relating to the Operation of a Pharmacy - Vote For 1 D Follow 
This Contest 
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Rosulls. Map Precincts Reporting: 427/427 

Votes • Percent! 

Rejected No 147,644 58.97% 

Yes 102,731 41.03% 

.101a1 Votes 250.37: 

Initiated Statutory Measure No. 8 Statutory Petition Related to �Classes Beginning After Countv Rasult5 
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Version 1 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE 
CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 3047 

Page 1, overstrike l ines 20 thru 21  

Page 1 ,  l ine  22, remove the overstrike over "initiative" 

Page 1, l ine 22, remove "i n itiated" 

Page 1, overstrike l ine 22 

Page 1, l ine 23, overstri ke "measure available to the flUblic." 

Page 1, l ine 23, remove "If the legislative cou ncil determines the fiscal impact of an" 

Page 1, remove l ine 24 

Page 1, l ine 25, remove "measure is due to become effective and" 

Page 1, l ine 25, replace "and" with "!f" 

Page 1, l ine 25, replace "the petition" with "a n in itiated measure" 



• Version 2 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE CONCURRENT 
RESOLUTION NO. 3047 

Page 1, line 1, immediately after "section" insert "�" 

Page 1, l ine 1, after " I l l" insert "and section 16 of article IV" 

Page 1, l ine 2, overstrike "the fiscal impact of" 

Page 1, l ine 4, overstrike "that are estimated to have a fiscal impact of" 

Page 1, l ine 4, after "and a ny amend ment proposed to the Constitution of North Dakota by 

either house of the legislative assembly" 

Page 1, l ine 5, overstrike "twenty million dollars or more" 

Page 1, l ine 8, i mmediately after "section" insert "�" 

Page 1, l ine 8, after " I l l" insert "and section 16 of article IV" 

• Page 1, overstrike l i nes 20 and 21 

• 

Page 1, l ine 22, remove the overstrike over "initiative" 

Page 1, l ine 22, remove "in itiated" 

Page 1, overstrike l ine 22 

Page 1, overstrike "meas1::1re available to the p1::1blic." 

Page 1, l ine 23, remove "if the legislative council determines the fiscal impact of an" 

Page 1, remove l ine 24 

Page 1, l ine 25, remove "measure is due to become effective and" 

Page 1, l ine 25, replace "a nd" with "!f" 

Page 1, l ine 25, replace "the petition" with "and in itiated measure" 

Page 2, after l ine 2, insert: 

"SECTION 2. AMENDMENT. Section 16 of article IV of the Constitution of N orth 

Dakota is a mended and reenacted as follows: 

Section 16. Any amendment to this constitution may be proposed in either house of 

the legislative assembly, and if agreed to upon a rol l  call by a majority of the members 

�ge lof2 
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• elected to each house, must be placed on the next general election bal lot and � be 

submitted to the electors and if a majority of the votes cast thereon are in the affirmative, 

the amendment is a part of this constitution. The legislative council shal l  determine the 

fiscal impact of a proposed amendment by the legislative assembly, the amending of, the 

loss of, or a ny restriction of, a citizens constitutional right of a proposed amendment by the 

legislative assembly, and make the information regarding the fiscal impact of the proposed 

a mend ment by the legislative assembly, and the amending of, loss of, or any restriction of, 

a ny constitutional right of a proposed amendment by the legislative assembly avai lable to 

the pu blic." 

• 

• 
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P ROPOSED A M E N D M E NTS TO HCR 3047 

Page 1, l ine 1, afte r "A concurrent reso lution" re place the remainder  of the reso lution with "to amend 

and ree nact sect ion 5 of a rtic le IV of the Constitution of No rth Dakota, re lating to reside ncy 

req u i reme nts of m e m be rs of the legislative asse m b ly" 

STATEMENT OF INTENT 

This measure wo u l d  req u i re a m e m ber of the legislative assembly to be a resident of the d istrict 

from which selected.  

BE IT RESOLVED BY TH E HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES OF NORTH DAKOTA, THE SENATE CONCURRING 
THEREIN :  
That the fo l lowing p roposed a m endm ent t o  section 5 o f  a rticle IV o f  the Co nst itutio n of 

N o rt h  Da kota is agreed to and m ust be subm itted to the q u a l ified e lectors of N orth Da kota at the 

pri m a ry e lection to be held i n  2016, i n  accordance with section 16 of a rticle IV of the 

Constitution of N o rt h  D a kota . 

SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 5 of a rticle IV of the Co nstitution of N o rth Da kota is 

a me nded and ree nacted as fo l lows: 

Section 5. Each m e m b e r  of the legislative a ssem bly m ust be, d u ring the e nt ire term fo r which selected,  a 

q ua l ified e lector i n  the d istrict from which the member was selected a n d  m ust h ave been a resident of 

the state fo r one year i m med iately prior to selection to the legislative assem bly.  Each house of the 

legislative asse m bly s h a l l  adopt rules regard ing confi rmation and verification of the q u a l ifications, as 

req u i red u nder this  section, of its members t h roughout the term fo r which e lecte d .  

Re n u m be r  Acco rd i ngly 



1 5 . 3001 .03000 FI RST E N G ROSS M E NT 

Sixty-fourth 
Legislative Assembly 
of North Dakota 

E NG ROSSE D  S E N AT E  C O N C U RRENT 
RESOLUTION N O .  4010 

I ntroduced by 

Senators Wardner, Schneider 

Representatives Carlson ,  Onstad 

1 A concurrent resolution to amend and reenact section 5 of article IV of the Constitution of North 

2 Dakota, relating to residency req u i rements of members of the legislative assembly. 

3 STATEMENT OF INTENT 
4 This measure would requ i re a member of the legislative assembly to be a resident of the d istrict 

5 from which selected.  

6 BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SENATE OF NORTH DAKOTA, THE HOUSE OF 
7 REPRESENTATIVES CONCURRING THEREIN:  
8 That the fol lowing proposed amendment to section 5 of a rticle IV of the Constitution of 

9 North Dakota is agreed to and must be submitted to the qualified electors of North Dakota at the 

1 0  primary election to be held in  2 0 1 6 ,  i n  accordance with section 1 6  of article IV of the 

1 1  Constitution of North Dakota. 

1 2  SECTION 1. AMENDMENT. Section 5 of article IV of the Constitution of North Dakota is 

1 3  amended and reenacted as follows: 

1 4  Section 5. Each person elected tomember of the leg islative assembly must be, on the day 
1 5  of the electiondu ring the entire term for which selected , a qual ified elector in the district from 

1 6  which the member was chosenselected and must have been a resident of the state for one year 

1 7  immediately prior to that electionselection to the legislative assembly. Each house of the 

1 8  legislative assembly shall  adopt rules regard ing confirmation and verification of the 

1 9  qual ifications. as requi red under this section, of its members throughout the term for which 

20 elected. 

Page No. 1 1 5. 3001 .03000 



S R/HR 332 (201 5) 

'-d:i/ 
fl e- ,P'- 3 o >l 7  

-I .. -DJ._} - j 5' 

332. Amending bills. No bil l  may be amended, extended, or incorporated in any other 
bil l  by reference to its title only, except in the case of defin itions and procedural 
provisions, b ut the portion amended ,  extended ,  or incorporated must be set out at 
length and reenacted . No bil l  may be amended during its pendency in the Senate in a 
manner that changes its general  subject matter. 332. Amending bil ls. No  bil l  may be 
amended , extended, or incorporated in any other bil l  by reference to its title only, except 
in the case of definitions and procedural provisions, but the portion amended, extended , 
or i ncorporated must be set o ut at length and reenacted. N o  bi l l  may be amended 
during its pendency in the Senate in a manner that changes its general subject matter. 
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Section 13. [Journals - Recorded vote - Voting by lieutenant governor - Bill passage 
- Effective date of acts - Laws to implement constitution - Local or special laws] 

Each house shall keep a journal of its proceedings, and a recorded vote on any question shall 

be taken at the request of one-sixth of those members present. No bil l  may become law except by 

a recorded vote of a majority of the members elected to each house, and the l ieutenant governor 

is considered a member-elect of the senate when the l ieutenant governor votes. 

No law may be enacted except by a bill  passed by both houses, and no bil l  may be amended 

on its passage through either house in a manner which changes its general subj ect matter. No bill  

may embrace more than one subject, which must be expressed in its title; but a law violating this 

provision is invalid only to the extent the subject is not so expressed. 

Every bil l  must be read on two separate natural days, and the readings may be by title only 

unless a reading at length is demanded by one-fifth of the members present. 

No bill  may be amended, extended, or incorporated in any other bi l l  by reference to its title 

only, except in the case of definitions and procedural provisions. 

The presiding officer of each house shall sign all bil ls passed and resolutions adopted by the 

legislative assembly, and the fact of signing shall be entered at once in the journal. 

Every law, except as otherwise provided in this section, enacted by the legislative assembly 

during its eighty natural meeting days takes effect on August first after its fil ing with the 

secretary of state, or if fi led on or after August first and before January first of the following year 

ninety days after its fi ling, or on a subsequent date if specified in the law unless, by a vote of 
two-thirds of the members elected to each house, the legislative assembly declares it an 

emergency measure and includes the declaration in the Act. Every appropriation measure for 

support and maintenance of state departments and institutions and every tax measure that 

changes tax rates enacted by the legislative assembly take effect on July first after its filing with 

the secretary of state or on a subsequent date if specified in the law unless, by a vote of 

two-thirds of the members elected to each house, the legislative assembly declares it an 

emergency measure and includes the declaration in the Act. An emergency measure takes effect 

upon its fi ling with the secretary of state or on a date specified in the measure. Every law enacted 

by a special session of the legislative assembly takes effect on a date specified in the Act. 

The legislative assembly shall enact all laws necessary to carry into effect the provisions of 

this constitution. Except as otherwise provided in this constitution, no local or special laws may 

be enacted, nor may the legislative assembly indirectly enact special or local laws by the partial 

repeal of a general law but laws repealing local or special laws may be enacted. 
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April 22, 2015 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO ENGROSSED HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 
3047 

That the Senate recede from its amendments as printed on page 1634 of the House Journal 
and page 1408 of the Senate Journal and that Engrossed House Concurrent Resolution No. 
3047 be amended as follows: 

Page 1, line 4, remove "are estimated to" 

Page 1, line 4, after "a" insert "major'' 

Page 1 ,  line 4, remove "of' 

Page 1, line 5, remove "twenty million dollars or more" 

Page 1, line 23, remove "the fiscal impact of' 

Page 1, line 24, replace "be twenty million dollars or more" with "have a major fiscal impact. as 
determined by law." 

Renumber accordingly 

Page No. 1 15.3109.02002 



16.1-01-17. Estimated fiscal impact of an initiated measure. 

At least ninety days before a statewide election at which an initiated measure will be voted 

upon, the legislative council shall coordinate the determination of the estimated fiscal impact of 

the initiated measure. Upon notification from the secretary of state that signed petitions have 

been submitted for placement of an initiated measure on the ballot, the legislative management 

shall hold hearings, receive public testimony, and gather information on the estimated fiscal 
impact of the measure. Each agency, institution, or department shall provide information 

requested in the format and timeframe prescribed by the legislative council for identifying the 
estimated fiscal impact of an initiated measure. At least thirty days before the public vote on the 

measure, the legislative council shall submit a statement of the estimated fiscal impact of the 

measure to the secretary of state. Upon receipt, the secretary of state shall include a notice within 

the analysis required by section 16 . 1 -0 1 -07 specifying where copies of the statement of the 

estimated fiscal impact can be obtained. Within thirty days of the close of the first complete 

fiscal year after the effective date of an initiated measure approved by the voters, the agencies, 

institutions, or departments that provided the estimates of the fiscal impact of the measure to the 

legislative management under this section shall submit a report to the legislative council on the 

actual fiscal impact for the first complete fiscal year resulting from provisions of the initiated 
measure and a comparison to the estimates provided to the legislative management under this 

section and the legislative council shall issue a report of the actual fiscal impact of the initiated 

measure. 

History. 

S.L. 2005, ch. 1 80, § 1 ;  2009, ch. 482, § 14. 

Effective Date. 

The 2009 amendment of this section by section 14 of chapter 482, S .L. 2009 became effective August 
1 ,  2009. 
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